5/15/2017 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: C-1981-008, New horizon Mine, TR-79 RCE

STATE OF

COLORADO Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: C-1981-008, New horizon Mine, TR-79 RCE

1 message

Tennyson, Tony (Colowyo) <ttennyson@tristategt.org> Thu, Apr 27, 2017 at 10:12 AM
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Brock,

We have reviewed the RCE for TR-79 have we have no comments to provide to you on it. We agree with the Division.

Tony

From: Bowles - DNR, Brock [mailto:brock.bowles @state.co.us]

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Tennyson, Tony (Colowyo)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: C-1981-008, New horizon Mine, TR-79 RCE

-----——-- Forwarded message ---—---—--

From: Musick - DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>
Date: Wed, Apr 26, 2017 at 1:56 PM

Subject: C-1981-008, New horizon Mine, TR-79 RCE

To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Brock,

Attached is the Division's estimate associated with the activities proposed under TR-79 at the New Horizon Mine. The
costs represent the relocation of the topsoil used to repair areas on the Morgan property from the current location to the
southern end of the Morgan property. The length of travel was measured at ~8,100 ft and involved the relocation of
9,570 cy of topsoail.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks!

Jason Musick

Environmental Protection Specialist Il
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